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RI DGE ROAD 2

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |1'd like to cal
the neeting to order with the Pl edge of
Al'l egiance to the flag of our country.

(Pl edge of All egiance.)

MR. TRUNCALI: Agenda, Town of
Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Board, June 18, 2017.
Regul ar neeting 7:30 p.m Approval of
stenographic mnutes for 5/21. R dge Road,
publ i c hearing, subdivision; Paradise Valley
Orchard, public hearing, lot I|ine;

Taddeo/ Pascal e, final, lot |ine; Marlboro
Distribution Route 9 LLC, final, site plan.

D scussion w thout |awer, engineer,

st enographer, Jim G aziosi, recreation permt.
Next deadline: Friday, June 22nd. Next schedul ed
nmeeting: Monday, July 16th.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |'d like to have a
notion to approve the stenographic mnutes for
May 21st.

M5. LANZETTA: I'Ill make that notion.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |s there a second?

MR CAUCHI : |I'Il second it.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any di scussi on?

(No response.)
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RI DGE ROAD 3

CHAl RMAN BRAND: All those in favor of

approval ?
MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR, TRUNCALI: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARGC  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Any opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So carri ed.

First up, R dge Road, public hearing,
subdi vi si on

MR, TRUNCALI: "Legal notice,
subdi vi sion application. Please take notice a
public hearing will be held by the Mrl borough
Pl anni ng Board pursuant to the State
Environmental Quality Review Act and the Town of
Mar | bor ough Town Code 134-33 on Monday, June 18,
2018 for the follow ng application: R dge Road,
at the Town Hall, 1650 Route 9W M ton, New York
at 7:30 p.m or as soon thereafter as may be

heard. The applicant is seeking approval of a
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RI DGE ROAD 4

t hree-1ot subdivision application for |ands

| ocated at Ridge Road, MIton, New York 12547,
Section 102.4, Block 2, Lot 32.810. Any
interested parties either for or against this
proposal will have an opportunity to be heard at
this time. Chris Brand, Chairman, Town of

Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Board. "

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Do you have the
mai | i ngs?

MR GALLELA: Yes.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: How many did you send
out and how nmany were returned?

MR GALLELA: Twenty-seven went out, --

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: Twenty-seven out.

MR GALLELA: -- seventeen returned,
one undel i ver ed.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | f you can give those
to Jen. Thank you.

Wuld you mnd just giving a brief
overview of what it is you have planned for the
peopl e here for the public hearing?

MR GALLELA: Sure. W' re proposing
two new |l ots along Ridge Road. Previously it was

a four-lot subdivision but it's been reverted
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RI DGE ROAD 5

back over the years. | was no |longer going to
pursue it as was the original subdivision which
was about four years ago. |'mreturning back to
the Pl anning Board for a two-|ot subdivision.

It's basically served by Town water and
an in-ground system septic system It's one-
acre zoned in the AR zone district. |It's going
to be a three-bedroom house, 1,800 square feet or
Sso.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Thank you.

This is a public hearing. |If you have
any comments, any interested parties to speak out
for or against have an opportunity to do so. |
woul d just ask you to state your nane for the
St enogr apher.

M. Garofalo.

MR GARCFALO James Garofalo. 1'm not
against this project. This is one of the first
projects that |1've seen that actually put the
si ght distances on the plan. However, |1'd |ike
to see nore because when you get the sight
di stances it's kind of out of context. It would
be like me saying I went 55 m |l es-an-hour on the

interstate like you find in nost places. If it
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RI DGE ROAD 6

was Nantucket, Rhode Island where it's 45, |
woul d have been going over the speed limt. To
put it into context, what is the required
stoppi ng sight distance for that road, which has
to do with a nunber of things, one of which is
t he design speed which is usually set above the
speed Iimt, and the grades can al so have an
effect on that.

Now, the only one that's probably
anywhere near being an issue is the 257 sight
di stance. What | would Iike to see is sone nore
information on that. | wll provide the Board
with an exanple. This exanple shows both an
overvi ew of the sight distances as well as a side
view. You can see not only what the sight
di stances are but you can see sone of the nunbers
that go into calculating them the height of the
driver being 3.5 feet. This information is to
make sure that the sight distances were correctly
eval uated. This plan does not have the speed and
it does not have sonme of the other information
that's needed because it was in a separate
report. | just want to provide this for the

Board and hope that the Board will ask for, at
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| east on that one sight distance, additional

information to nake sure that

it was cal cul at ed

correctly and that it is appropriate. Thank you

very much.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

Thank you. You can

just provide Jen with the materials.

MR GARCFALQO

Just because it doesn't

nmeet the sight distance doesn't nean there aren't

things you can't do to slightly inprove it, or

maybe you need a sign. It doesn't nean you

shoul d reject an application because of that.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

Thank you.

Any other parties here to speak either

for or against the Ri dge Road subdi vision

pr oposal ?
(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

| guess we can --

shoul d we go through the coments on this?

M5. LANZETTA:

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

Sur e.

I'd like to have a

notion to close the public hearing.

MR TRAPANI : |

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

"I'l make that notion.

Do

have a second?
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RI DGE ROAD 8

MR. CLARKE: Second.

CHAl RMAN BRAND: All those in favor?

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR, TRUNCALI: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Any opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Ckay. Pat, do you
want to run through your comrents for this first?

MR HINES: Sure. Qur first comment
j ust acknow edges that the previous subdivision
in 2010 created a drainage district. These two
lots will be subject to that drainage district.
When the lots are consolidated that drai nage
di strict does not go away. Ron may have
comments. That should be a condition of any
approval s.

The hi ghway superintendent was out on
the site and approved the two driveway | ocations

and requested that the cul verts be sized
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appropriately. So that's an outstandi ng comrent
fromour previous comments. W need to see the
cul vert si zing.

U ster County Heal th Departnent
approval for the two septic systens is required.

The water superintendent requests the
wat er superintendent weigh in on the provisions
for connection to the Town potable water system
whi ch are shown on the pl ans.

The Board had previously requested an
ultimate devel opnent plan at the May 7th neeting.
The applicant hinself submtted an unsigned
letter stating that he has no future plans to
devel op any of the site further. W did discuss
a no further subdivision note, which they were
unwi I ling to offer.

That's where our coments are

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you. Ron, did
you have anyt hi ng?

MR BLASS. | echo what Pat said about
the overall devel opnent plan. You did have that
di scussion. W did ask for one. It nmay be no
nore conpl ex than the eight-lot subdivision that

was proposed and approved in 2010. | do recal
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RI DGE ROAD 10

that the applicant was unwilling to stipulate to
a no further subdivision clause in the approval
-- condition of the approval which woul d have

| ocked in the content of the letter of May 7th
that there are no plans to further subdivide.

Wth respect to the drainage district,
there was a condition of approval that these new
lots shall contribute to the drainage district
consi stent wth an assessnent established for the
drai nage district. They'll be covered and
contribute to the cost of mmintenance and of the
drai nage facilities.

CHAI RMAN BRAND:  Thank you.

Anyt hing fromthe Board?

M5. LANZETTA: Yeah. First of all, |
have a question. | pulled out the 2010 map, Pat.
| apol ogize that I was not at the neeting when
this was discussed previously. After | read the
m nutes and the di scussions fromthe consultants
saying that we really needed to take a | ook at
the past maps, | went in and | ooked over the past
maps and what had transpired bringing us to this
pl ace now.

The 2010 map, all of the requirenents
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RI DGE ROAD 11

for the inprovenents for the drainage district,
have they been put in and approved for the entire
subdi vi si on?

MR. H NES: They have not. A portion
of them-- the inprovenents that are shown in
this area. There is an additional pond that was
originally proposed under the eight-1ot scenario.
It's smack in the mddle of this subdivision
where it was proposed before.

M5. LANZETTA: R ght. So that |eads ne
to the laws regardi ng drainage districts. Wen a
drainage district is set up, the petition says --
the petition is to the Town Board. The Town
Board is the one who sets up the drai nage
district. The petition says that the drai nage
district will be set up in accordance with the
map that has been approved. Any changes to that
map have to go back before the Town Board and the
Town Board has to make the nodifications by
hol ding a public hearing so that people can have
an opportunity to comment on that. From what |
coul d see, the 2014 nodifications consolidated
did not take that into account. Nothing was done

with the Town Board, you know, to alert themthat
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t here had been a change in the drainage district.

So now we're to this point where now we
have got a whole other application in front of
us. This application shows, as Pat said, two
lots with a driveway going through where the
drai nage pond i s supposed to be for the origina
drai nage district.

My question is how can we, in good
faith as a Planning Board, knowi ng this
i nformation, pass this subdivision, you know,
knowing that it really hasn't nmet the
requirenments that are necessary for us to -- you
know, after we have done our due diligence we
realize that there's a problemhere with this
drai nage district. How do we -- |I'mjust saying
as a Planning Board, this is one of the reasons
why we have to be very careful when we all ow
peopl e to subdivide, conme back and change t hings
and then cone back agai n and change t hi ngs.
Everybody ki nd of begins to get confused and
things are getting lost in the process.

So that's ny question. How can we nake
what appears to be a problem as far as at | east

relates to the drainage district, how can we pass
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RI DGE ROAD 13

sonmething that will make it even worse? W're
not supposed to nmake a situation even nore -- to
be in even nore nonconpli ance.

| nmean the 2014 judgnent by the
Pl anni ng Board | think had issues, and now we're
goi ng to conpound that by passing this? | have a
problemw th this.

MR, BLASS. Well, the solution may be
to withhol d decision on the subdivision pending a
reworking of the map plan report for the drainage
district, to incorporate the proposed changes
that the applicant wishes to make. | believe one
of the changes is to do away with the detention
pond that was |ocated in the general vicinity of
these two new lots. So that would be a process
where a revised map plan report was prepared, a
petition was signed by the applicant with respect
to the revised nmap plan report, a public hearing
was schedul ed and the bones of the drai nage
district are nodified by the Town Board. The
ot her people are going to need to be asked to
sign petitions because there's two houses there
Now.

MS. LANZETTA: Yes. You know, it's
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RI DGE ROAD 14

much nmore conplicated than it appears on the
surface because, you know, when the drai nage
district is set up every lot is required to take
a responsibility for that drainage district, and
peopl e are paying those costs. If I'mone of ten
ot owners and | think I'"monly paying a tenth of
the cost that had been predicted and then all of
a sudden it changes to a five-lot subdivision

wi t hout ne even knowing it and now all of a
sudden I'"'mrequired to pay for double what | was
payi ng before. | nmean that's why the lawis the
law. That's why it's instituted like it is.

MR HINES: And that occurred in 2014
on this site. The consolidated |ots that are
owned by the current applicant, that consolidated
| ot picked up a proportional share of the
drai nage district by the nunber of lots that were
reconsolidated. So the existing lots didn't see
a change in their tax bills. The consoli dated
| ot was assessed the total value of each of the
consolidated lots. 1It's been going on for four
years now.

M5. LANZETTA: So they changed, because

inthe original petition it said that it was
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RI DGE ROAD 15
going to be equally apportioned.

MR H NES: Correct.

MS. LANZETTA: How was that change
done?

MR HINES. It was done through your
assessor's office, | believe, when the |ots were
consol idated. We tal ked about that in 2014, that
a portion of the drainage -- in other words, the
peopl e that already bought the houses in the
district, their bills stayed the sane. It was
t he bal ance parcel that absorbed those costs and
continued to pay their increased percentage based
on that | ot consolidation.

MR, BLASS. The two existing houses
each pay one-eighth --

MR H NES: Yes.

MR BLASS: -- and the consolidated | ot
pays si x-ei ghths.

M5. LANZETTA: That's not according to
the drainage district that was set up. That's
like a little -- that's like a side thing that
you guys set up that was put out as a --

MR. BLASS. There are a coupl e changes.

One, the inprovenents identified for drainage for
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RI DGE ROAD 16
t he eight-1ot subdivision have not been totally
i nstall ed.

MS. LANZETTA: So technically can | say
t hat those people shouldn't be paying -- could
make the case that they shouldn't be paying
anyt hi ng?

MR GALLELA: It's ne.

M5. LANZETTA: |'m saying the other two
| ot owners.

MR, HI NES. The thought process back
then was the lots tributary to the pond not
constructed were not constructed. These current
lots would be tributary. Those are paying for
t he mai ntenance of the larger detention facility.

MR, BLASS. So the existing hones are
paying |l ess actually, --

MR, HI NES. Than they woul d have.

MR BLASS: -- because the annual
assessnment is |linked to mai ntenance of the
drai nage i nprovenents. To the extent that the
scope of drainage inprovenents is smaller than
originally budgeted, then the assessnment woul d be
smal | er.

M5. LANZETTA: But the petition is set
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RI DGE ROAD 17

on the map and the map was the map of 2010.

MR. BLASS. There's a map plan report
calling for eight |Iots and drai nage i nprovenents
serving eight lots. The drainage inprovenents
designed to serve eight |ots have not been fully
installed, probably for |ack of necessity given
the consolidation and the | ack of building of the
other. But now you have a different situation
where you have sort of a creeping subdivision
where two new | ots are being carved out now --
proposed to be carved out now So it's |like a
creeping subdivision. It could very well remain
a creeping subdivision. Two nore lots could be
carved out two years fromnow. So that's why we
had the di scussion about the overall master plan
devel opnent for the site given the fact that
eight lots were approved for the site in 2010.
The overall master plan for devel opnent of the
site may very well be eight |ots.

| think the path to take is to withhold
deci si on on the subdivision approval pending
rewor ki ng of the drainage district at the Town
Boar d.

MS. LANZETTA: | ' mal so concerned about
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RI DGE ROAD 18

this happening in the future. I'mtrying to
understand how we can -- if somebody goes through
with the process and the inprovenents are
supposed to be put in in order to have a drai nage
district, which is quite a big deal to set up a
drai nage district. As Pat said, if you decide
that you want to put an end to it, it requires
the State to agree to --

MR BLASS. It requires a special act
of the State Legislature.

M5. LANZETTA: Yeah. These things
shouldn't be taken lightly, these drai nage
districts.

MR, BLASS. There's an exception to
that rule. |If no inprovenents had been installed
for three years, then there's a sinpler path to
do away with the district.

M5. LANZETTA: | know when Any Hepworth
asked the Town to hel p her dissolve her drainage
district there were no inprovenents and it stil
required to go to the State and get State
approval .

MR. BLASS: That mght be the one |I'm

t hi nki ng of where there were no inprovenents at
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RI DGE ROAD 19

all, three years had past. | don't necessarily
t hi nk you need State approval .

M5. LANZETTA: It did. W had to send
it up tothe State to get State approval. | nean
| know because | was in office and had to shutter
that through the State. W needed our State
assenbl yman to hel p us.

My point is when this is supposed to
happen, and let's say -- why doesn't the
infrastructure get done?

MR HI NES: The answer to that woul d be
that infrastructure should be bondable at the
approval. In 2010 it nmay not have been. 1In 2018
we woul d nost likely require those inprovenents
to have been bonded.

MS. LANZETTA: When it's constructed
woul d you be required to go out and nmake sure
t hat everything was done according to the map?

MR HINES: Yes. W do that now as a
matter of course.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: That woul d be part of
the Town Board' s decision or the Planning Board's
deci si on?

MR. HI NES: It's kind of a
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post - approval inspection, simlar to what we do
on other projects. That becones a Town
i nprovenent. In 2010 this was kind of a
residential -- the changes in the regul ations
were around 2010. That started to require nore
i ntensi ve stormvater, and they have becone nore
onerous now with infrastructure requirenents that
need to be put in. So these would be bonded
today, and there would be an inspection fee
collected too. | renmenber with the MIton Harbor
subdi vi si on that process was followed. | don't
believe a | ot of those houses were constructed.
MIlton Turnpike and, is it MIton Cross Road or
-- the Geiger subdivision had a subdivision where
t hose i nprovenents were bonded in 2012. They put
in -- only a couple houses were built and there
were inspections. | think we've refined the
process. This will happen as we nove through the
regul ati ons that beconme nore stringent.

The ordi nance -- the DEC regul ati ons,
as this comes back, as Ron said a creeping
subdi vision, the M54 regul ations that the Town
is subject to do say it's under a simlar

devel opnent schene. Wen the stormater
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regul ations first came out with the one-acre

di sturbance we had people comng in and buil ding
one lot at a tine to stay under one acre and
ultimately ended up building twenty lots. The DEC
caught on to that. |In probably the 2010
revisions to the DEC regul ations said tinme out on
that. It's the ultinmte devel opnment schene, how
many are you doing, eight lots or is this three
lots total. Sone of that has cone al ong since
the 2010 era that this was originally approved.

MS. LANZETTA: So you say back to ne
now what you see as the next thing that wll
happen in regards to the drainage district?

MR. H NES: For this subdivision |
think you're in a unique situation. One of the
things we would need to look at if we were going
to require those inprovenents be built is not
really necessary because this has | ess inpervious
surface. It would be an exercise to go back
t hrough the stormnat er reports back then, which
will ask the applicant's representative to do, to
come back with a report to determ ne whether or
not they're going to need the stornmater

i nprovenents that we have because they were based
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on X nunber of houses tributary to an area. How
much of that is going to go into this detention
facility. 1t would be quite an engi neering
exercise to determne if this is under the sanme
"devel opnment schene" and those inprovenents are
required.

MR. BLASS. Here's another way to | ook
at it. Unless you have a concept plan of
devel opnent of the entire parcel, you' re never
goi ng to know what the design should be for
drai nage. Now you're just reacting every couple
of years to taking property out of nothball and
presenting it for subdivision.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: So this will go back
to the Town Board for a review of the stormater
managenent plan, and then if he decided in the
future to actually devel op those two renaini ng
parcels, or three or six or whatever it is, he
woul d then have to go back and nodi fy that again?

MR BLASS: Yeah.

MR H NES: Yes.

MR. BLASS. The SEQRA process tells you
to ask for a conprehensive plan of devel opnent

of the property. Until you have that you're
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never going to be able to design a drainage
system You'll only be reacting as opposed to
planning. |It's different than taking six lots
and consol idating them and reduci ng the need for
dr ai nage i nprovenents by doing that, and
splitting up the cost pro rata between the two
homeowners at one-ei ghth each and the owner of
the consolidated parcel at six-eighths. So it's
different. |If there's a potential for further
subdivisions in the future, which the applicant
W shes to reserve his rights to pursue, you're
never going to know what the ultimte drai nage
pl an shoul d be wi thout a concept plan.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: CGo ahead.

MR, GALLELA: | think anybody that has
a large piece of property and w shes to subdivide
one or two lots, you're basically asking themto
do the sane full review of everything that's
there. That's basically what you' re saying.

MR BLASS: Wat nmmkes this different
is that in 2010 there was an ei ght-1 ot
subdi vi si on presented and approved.

M5. LANZETTA: You' ve already been in

for a maj or subdivision.
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MR, GALLELA: Correct. Really at that
point that was ny idea. As | stated in ny letter
to the Board, the market took a downturn and the
lots, they're vacant. | really had no intention
of building on them | actually live on the
property. So years passed, ideas changed, and
here | am before the Board with one small er
subdi vision which is to put two lots in.

The drainage issue is there and the
first section is built. This section wasn't
built because there were no houses there, just
the one. The fees remained in place as well as
far as nai ntenance goes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Does the Town Board
determ ne the possibility of a maxi mum build out
when they do their cal culations for that or just
| ook at what's on the table being proposed?

MR, BLASS: | don't think it's the Town
Board's function to anal yze a concept plan of
devel opnent for the entire parcel. | think
that's the Planning Board's function in the
context of SEQRA review. Only when that devel ops
can anyone plan what the ultinmte drai nage shoul d

be.
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| nmean the way to negate this entire

di scussion is to have the applicant stipul ate

that there will be no further subdi vision.

just that

happen to

MR GALLELA: | would do that but it's
| don't want to cut off anything to

me in the future. If I was to hand

this property down to whoever, or if | chose to

sell it, i

t loses it's value. There's no way

this property is ever going to get another eight

lots out of it. You may get one or two. | don't

think it's cost effective. You have a | ong

driveway just to get into this section of the
property. To ne it's not feasible to devel op
further. Things change. Down the road, years
fromnow, whether |I'mhere or not, | don't want
to take away the property's value. | have no
intention of com ng before the Board and
re-subdi viding this.

MR. TRUNCALI: So Pat, the drainage

that was done and the detention ponds that are

there, is

addi ti onal

anal ysi s.

t hat adequate to handl e these two
| ot s?
MR HI NES: W don't have that

There may be an ability to nodify the



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

RI DGE ROAD 26

exi sting pond rather than just build the whole
new pond. That's sonething that they woul d have
to take a |l ook at, their engineer

Right nowif this was comng in as an
i ndependent separate subdivision, they crafted it
soit's only disturbing .9 acres, it wuld be
under the threshold for that analysis. 1In other
words, had this not been the same devel oper and
had a coupl e years passed and soneone el se cane
inwith this, it probably would not have that
review. Again, the regulations say under a
simlar devel opnent schene. | think this is a
siml ar devel opnent schene.

The | ayout, you know, kind of is
suspi cious. They're preserving frontage on the
road, you know. If it was really only two lots
and he had no intention of devel opi ng, why not
run the lots along the frontage? That woul d be
another way to restrict future devel opnment by
doing that. W're saving a couple hundred feet
on the north end and a couple hundred feet on the
sout h end.

MR GALLELA: The 150 feet on the

southern part, that's fromthe origi nal
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subdivision. That was for ne to use the private
road. That's ny frontage for nme to use the
private road which is on the top end of the
property. As for the strip of land that's on the
northern section now, it's just so the farm
tractor can cone in and service what's there now
on the bank. That's the only reason for that.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: So Ron, your
recommendati on woul d be to w thhol d decision for
now, to wait for the Town Board to reviewthe
wast ewat er - -

MR. BLASS. To get a concept plan of
devel opnent for the entire parcel

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Are we in agreenent
with that?

MR. CLARKE: Well listening to the
conversation, | think you could have a stornmater
managenent district of two lots with the
stipul ation of no further devel opnent. O her
than that, there's going to be further
devel opnent at sone point down the road. | think
they would have to do a full build out. I think
those are the two choi ces you have.

MR. BLASS: Yeah.
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MR. TRAPANI : The parcel where he wants
to put the two subdivisions is the highest parcel
down there on Ridge Road. It's not a wet
district. The district is just south of there.
That's why they put the detention pond down
there. | took care of the farm | knowit's the
driest part of the whole area, where they want to
put it. The sight distance is good and there's
two entranceways intoit. |If you were to put a
detention pond, retention pond or whatever you
want to call it up there, you' d have to punp the
wat er from where the other houses are, down the
hole, up the hill to get to that pond. It is a
dry area. |If that has anything to do with that.
The detention ponds they have in a wet district.
That is not a wet area.

MR BLASS: | think ny recommendation
is that you take the existing two-Iot subdivision
-- the new two-| ot subdivision plan and ask the
applicant to analyze the maxi numyield of
additional lots that could result in the future
in the absence of a stipulation that there wll
be no further subdivision. So it's a maximum

rul e anal ysi s.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND:

29

And he woul d present

that to the Town Board --

district?

MR

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

MR

BLASS: Yes.

-- for a drainage

BLASS: Once the maxi numyield

anal ysis is done, then you can begin to plan what

t he drai nage inprovenents should be to service

it.

agr eenent

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Yes? |s everybody in

with that?

MR CLARKE: Yes.
MR, TRAPANI : Yes.
MS. LANZETTA:  Yes.
MR, TRUNCALI:  Yes.
MR CAUCH : Yes.
MR, LOFARO  Yes.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: So | guess we woul d

ask you to do as Ron recomrended for us.

MR.

GALLELA: In lieu of ne not

agreeing to further subdivide this you want an

anal ysis of the whol e parcel ?

MR.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

BLASS: A maxi numyield anal ysis.

It sounds |ike no



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

RI DGE ROAD 30

matter what he would have to go to the Town Board
to nodify the drainage district.

MR BLASS: Yes. He can't do that
because there won't be an actual real
nodi fication for themto consider until there's a
yi el d anal ysis of the bal ance of the |and.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Ckay. Do you
under st and what he's asking you to do?

MR, GALLELA: Sonewhat. Am | required
to design two lots if it neets the drai nage?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think he's saying
| ook at the two | ots you have proposed and then
try to, if there was future devel opnent, see how
many lots there could be if sonebody el se were to
develop it, and then present that to the Town
Board for nodification of the drainage district.

M5. LANZETTA: No, no. W need to
approve -- we have to give approval of whatever
subdi vi si on we decide and then that map will be
used for the Board to have a public hearing in
order to nodify the drainage district.

MR. H NES: The applicant's engi neer
shoul d take a | ook at the drai nage that was put

inin the 2010 drai nage report, | think it m ght
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have been the sanme guy, |I'mnot sure, versus the
addi ti onal inpervious surfaces fromonly the two
new |l ots, not the entire build out, and determ ne
what i nprovenents are necessary to support that
and/ or what inprovenents are necessary to support
the entire build out. So there's those two
options. Wthout the no further subdivision note
t here coul d be other subdivision. W don't have
a crystal ball but we know ei ght seens to work.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: That's what | thought
Ron said, we would | ook at that nunber, eight,
and that woul d determ ne the drai nage necessary.

MR, BLASS: That m ght be the maxi num
yi el d.

MR HINES. It's difficult to design a
dr ai nage systemtheoretical maxi mumyield versus
what you're going to do. | think the applicant's
engi neer should take a | ook at what's proposed
now and potentially what's needed in the future.

I f you don't build those -- it's not as easy as
saying we'll build it for eight and have it work
for four or two because then the nodels don't
wor k, the ponds don't work. The discharge

orifices are too big to control the flow rates.
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There needs to be an anal ysis of the current
proposal versus what was proposed before. [If in
fact he does cone back in to do additional, there
woul d be another additional. Each tinme it would
be changi ng the drainage district. [It's one of
the things we' ve been struggling on since 2010.
The applicant feels the pain because he calls
every year when he gets his tax bill, why am!|
still paying for all of these drainage

I nprovenent s.

MR GALLELA: | feel I'mbeing held to
a different standard. |I'mnot asking for
anything -- there's no requirenents -- |'m

nmeeting the requirenents for what this
application is for. Tine has passed. It's a
separate application. Are you asking nme to
design -- you want to see if those two | ots neet
t he drai nage requirenments now?

MR. BLASS. That's part A Part Bis a
maxi mum yi el d anal ysis and the drai nage
i nprovenents necessary to service it. So it's a
two- part anal ysis.

MR HINES: |If your engineer wants to

call nme, | can explain it to him
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.
(Tinme noted: 8:08 p.m)

CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outconme of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 28th day of June 2018.

ifyszh¢LLL C oo

M CHELLE CONERO
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next on the agenda,
Par adi se Vall ey Orchard, public hearing.

MR. TRUNCALI: "Legal notice, lot line
revision application. Please take notice a
public hearing will be held by the Mrl borough
Pl anni ng Board pursuant to the State
Environmental Quality Review Act and the Town of
Mar | bor ough Town Code 134-33 on Monday, June 18,
2018 for the foll ow ng application: Paradi se
Vall ey Orchards, at the Town Hall, 21 MIton
Turnpi ke, MIton, New York at 7:30 p.m or as
soon thereafter as may be heard. The applicant
is seeking approval of a lot line revision for
| ands | ocated at Peach Lane, MIton, New York,
M1 ton Turnpi ke, Section 95.4, Block 3, Lots 11,
12.1 and 13.1. Any interested parties either for
or against this proposal will have an opportunity
to be heard at this tinme. Chris Brand, Chairman,
Town of Marl borough Pl anni ng Board. "

M5. BROCKS: N neteen certified letters
were mai |l ed and they have been given to the
Pl anni ng Board secretary.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: How many ret ur ned?

M5. BROCKS: W always get a listing
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fromthe post office because sone of them have
been received by the people but not accepted yet,
or we haven't gotten the green card back. There
were about fourteen that had been sent but we
don't have green cards for all of them W
printed out the white sheets fromthe post office
on each one of them showi ng what the disposition
iS.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Thank you. Did you
want to give a brief overview of what's going on
for the public hearing?

M5. BROCKS: Absolutely. The
application before the Board is a consolidation
of three individual parcels totalling
approxi mtely 106.6 acres of land. Lot nunber 1,
the nost northerly parcel with access to Peach
Lane, was recently a subject of a two-Iot
subdi vi si on before this Board. The other two
parcel s were previously shown on subdivision maps
fromthe early 1900s.

We did supply a letter to the Town
regardi ng the properties and structures.
According to the letter, parcels 11 and 12.1 have

one dry storage barn and one irrigation punp
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PARADI SE VALLEY ORCHARD 37
house, and the new property on Peach Lane has no
structures.

They are agricultural in use and the
applicant is interested in consolidating them
into one parcel just to reduce the nunber of tax
bills.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Thank you.

This is a public hearing. |If there are
any interested parties to speak for or against,
pl ease state your name for the stenographer

M5. Pl ZZA: |'m Marianne Pizza. M
husband and | own the property at 140 MIton
Tur npi ke which adjoins, | believe it's M.

Al bi nder.

M5. BROCKS: Yes.

M. Pl ZZA: It adjoins M. Albinder's
-- sonme of the properties he owns now and now
this property. | would just request, Patti, if
you can express to M. Al binder that I would
appreciate it if whatever contractor he uses to
clear the land, if they would not pile dirt, and
boul ders, and tree trunks on the wall that
adj oi ns our properties.

M5. BROCKS: Yeah. That boundary |ine



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

PARADI SE VALLEY ORCHARD 38
shoul d stay -- surveyors hate that, too. It's
hard to find them

M5. Pl ZZA: W had a problemw th the
ot her orchard he put in a few years ago, which is
beautiful. | didn't realize it until later that
actually a lot of the debris was actually piled
on the wall and actually encroached on our
property. It really destroyed the beauty of the
age old walls that divide our properties. So |
woul d just request if he can prevent that from
happeni ng again on the properti es.

M5. BROCKS: Particularly since the
cross country trail runs along there.

M5. Pl ZZA: Yeah. There are things
going on there. W kind of like it to | ook
beautiful. H's orchards | ook beautiful but the
wal | now no | onger | ooks good.

M5. BROOKS: On the new parcel as well,
or we're trying to prevent that from happening on
t he new parcel ?

M5. Pl ZZA: It did happen on the parcel
t hat he --

M5. BROOKS: Wth frontage on MIton

Tur npi ke?
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M5. Pl ZZA: Yes. That parcel, right.
It adjoins us to our west. Yes. Nowthis
property adjoins us --

M5. BROOKS: On the north and west.

M5. PIZZA: -- on the north and the
west. Yes. So | would just -- I'd just like to
prevent that from happening again. |'msure it
won't be an issue. | don't think he planned on
t hat happening the first time, but 1'd like to
make sure it doesn't happen again. Thank you.

M5. BROCKS: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyone el se for or
against? It's a public hearing.

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  No.

Al right. [I'd like to have a notion
to close the public hearing.

MR CAUCHI : [I'Ill nake the notion to
cl ose the public hearing.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |s there a second?

MR LOFARO |I'Il second it.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Al those in favor?

MR CLARKE: Aye.

MR TRAPANI : Aye.
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MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR TRUNCALI: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.

MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Aye.
Any opposed?

(No response.)

40

CHAI RVAN BRAND: The public hearing is

cl osed.

Pat, you have no comments?

MR. H NES: W have no outstanding
coments. W had previously discussed the
agricul tural buildings and confirned with the

bui l ding inspector's office that there are no

additional residential structures. | know Ron has

a note on the approval that only one residenti al
structure will be permtted on the consoli dated
parcel s.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any questions or
coments fromthe Board?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: No. Gkay. You have
bef ore you the short environnmental form i npact

assessnment as well as the SEQRA negative
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decl arati on and notice of determ nati on of

non- si gni fi cance.

Jen,
VB.

CHAI

2 P 3D 30 P H D H DD

CHAI

woul d you pl ease pol

FLYNN: Chair Brand?

RVAN BRAND: Yes.

FLYNN:  Menber

TRUNCALI :  Yes.

FLYNN:  Menber
TRAPANI :  Yes.

FLYNN:  Menber

LANZETTA:  Yes.

FLYNN.  Menber
LOFARO.  Yes.
FLYNN. Menber
CAUCH :  Yes.
FLYNN.  Menber
CLARKE: Yes.
RVAN BRAND

you a resol ution of approval

Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Board for the sanme project.

Jen,
VB.
CHAI

IVB.

woul d you pol

Truncal i ?

Trapani ?

Lanzett a?

Lof ar 0?

Cauchi ?

d ar ke?

You al so have before

by the Town of

t he Board?

41

the Board for that?

FLYNN: Chair Brand?

RVAN BRAND: Yes.

FLYNN: Menber

Lanzetta?
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set.

o

CHAI RVAN BRAND:
VB.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

(Ti me not ed:

2 5 3D 3D 3 H DD

LANZETTA:  Yes.

FLYNN: Menber

TRUNCALI :  Yes.

FLYNN. Menber
TRAPANI :  Yes.
FLYNN.  Menber
LOFARO  Yes.

FLYNN. Menber
CLARKE: Yes.

FLYNN. Menber

CAUCH :  Yes.

BROOKS: Thank you very nuch.

Truncal i ?

Trapani ?

Lof ar 0?

d ar ke?

Cauchi ?

So carri ed.

Thank you.

8:15 p.m)

42

We're all
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CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 28th day of June 2018.

M CHELLE CONERO
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Newbur gh, New York 12550
(845)541-4163

CARMEN MESS| NA

X
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CHAl RVAN BRAND: Next up
Pascal e/ Taddeo, final, lot Iine.

Pat, you had nothing further on this as
well; correct?

MR HINES. No. This neets your
streamined lot line ordinance. |It's just here
for approval tonight.

We tal ked about it at the | ast neeting.
It's the sinple transfer of 1.7 acres of property
that is contiguous to each other and actually
follows generally along the existing stonewall.
It makes good sense to put the ot line where it
isto followthat stonewall. W don't have any
ot her comments.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Ron?

MR BLASS. | have a Part 2 EAF for
you, a negative declaration and a resol ution of
approval .

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Any comments or
guestions fromthe Board?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Al'l right. W have
the short environnental assessnment formpart 2

i npact statenent as well as the SEQRA negative
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decl arati on and notice of determ nati on of

non- si gni fi cance.

you the resol ution of approval

Boar d.

Jen, would you poll the Board?

M5. FLYNN: Chair

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

TRUNCALI

LANZETTA:

2 P 3D 30 P H D H DD

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

LOFARO.  Yes.

CAUCH :  Yes.

CLARKE: Yes.

Br and?

Yes.

FLYNN. Menber Truncali?
Yes.

FLYNN. Menber Trapani?
TRAPANI :  Yes.

FLYNN. Menber Lanzetta?
Yes.

FLYNN: Member Lof aro?

FLYNN: Member Cauchi ?

FLYNN: Menber d ar ke?

We al so have before

Jen, would you poll us again?

MS. FLYNN: Chair

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

Br and?

Yes.

MS. FLYNN: Menber Lanzetta?

by the Pl anning

46
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CHAI RVAN BRAND:
all set, sir.

MR

(Ti me not ed:

2 5 3D 35 2 H DB D

LANZETTA:  Yes.

FLYNN: Menber

TRUNCALI :  Yes.

FLYNN:  Menber

TRAPANI :  Yes.

FLYNN.  Menber
LOFARO  Yes.
FLYNN. Menber
CLARKE: Yes.
FLYNN. Menber
CAUCHI :  Yes.

MESSI NA:

Truncal i ?

Trapani ?

Lof ar 0?

d ar ke?

Cauchi ?

So carri ed.

Thank you.

8:17 p.m)

You' re
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CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 28th day of June 2018.

M CHELLE CONERO
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, Marl boro
Distribution Route 9, LLC, final, site plan.

MS5. BROCKS: Again, we received fina
approval on this application back on March 19,
2018 subject to three conditions. One was New
York State Departnent of Transportation approval,
whi ch we have submtted the paperwork for; the
second was U ster County Heal th Depart nment
approval for the septic, which also has been
subm tted; and the third condition was New York
State Departnent of Environnental Conservation
stormnvat er SPDES permt coverage. The engi neer
for the project has suggested that generally the
stormnvater permt is tied to the building permt
as it may be sone period of tine before
construction actually begins. W have requested
the Board to consider renoving that condition --
excuse ne, revising that condition to be attached
to a building permt as opposed to the final site
pl an approval conditions.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: You're strictly
referring to the stornmiat er SPDES?

M5. BROCKS: Strictly the stormmater.

The other two conditi ons have been net.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Pat ?

MR HNES. | don't necessarily agree
with the applicant's engineer but I don't have an
issue with putting it at building permt either,
as long as no clearing and gradi ng occurs prior
to the building permt. | think you can have
that permt and put it in your pocket until you
grade. The applicant's representative thinks he
has to start doing i nmediate inspections of the
site, which is their concern. They don't want to
do site inspections on an existing site for how
ever long it takes for himto start buil ding.
don't have an issue with it being at building
permt as long as there's no clearing and grading
of the site which typically would kick off at the
buil ding permt.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: Ron, do you have
anyt hi ng?

MR. BLASS. Right now the condition is
New York State DEC stormwat er SPDES permt
coverage. W could anend that condition to read
as follows: By filing a notice of intent for
general stormwater SPDES -- a general stormater

SPDES permt for construction not later than the
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time of building permt. That would kick in the
coverage. | think Pat suggested a fourth
condition that there be no clearing and grading
on the site prior to the building permt. So
t hose are the nodifications.

CHAI RMAN BRAND:  Any di scussi on or
comments fromthe Board?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: No. We're good with
t hat ?

| would like to have a notion to revise
the DEC stormnater and the conditions of approval
that we gave to say no clearing or grading and
revise the SPDES stormwater to be at the building

permt. Al those in favor?

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR TRUNCALI: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.
Any opposed?

(No response.)
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CHAl RMAN BRAND: So carri ed.

M5. BROCKS: Thank you very nuch.

(Time noted: 8:20 p.m)

CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that I amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 28th day of June 2018.
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